MAYOR LINDA GORTON H |_ EXIN GTO N CHARLES MARTIN

DIRECTOR
WATER QUALITY

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Utbad C ; Coung
FROM: V,,VZ/
es H. Martin, P.E., Director
Division of Water Quality
DATE: November 23, 2021

SUBJECT: Recommendation for a FY22 (Class A Infrastructure) Stormwater Quality Projects
Incentive Grant for The Prestwick Condominiums Association, Inc.

Request

The putpose of this memorandum is to request approval of a FY22 (Class A Infrastructure) Stormwatet
Quality Projects Incentive Grant for The Prestwick Condominiums Association, Inc., in the amount of
$51,940.00.

Purpose of Request

The purpose of the project is to improve water quality in The Prestwick community and the nearby
Shetlands neighborhood by reducing sediment deposits, and stormwater volume entering the retention
basin and North Elkhorn Creek, promoting a healthier environment. The project elements include drain
inlet and channel repair / replacement, and stormwater education through development of flyers describing
the improvements, and information about the Stormwater Quality Projects Incentive Grants Progtam.

Project Cost in FY22 and in Future Budget Years

The grant has been apptroved for FY 2022 funding by the Water Quality Fees Board in the amount of
$51,940.000.

Are Funds Budgeted
Funds ate budgeted in: 4052 — 303204 — 3373 — 78112 - WQINCENTIVE_22 — WQ_GRANT
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